
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
November 9, 2023 

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability   

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Hearing titled “Oversight of the U.S. General Services Administration” 

 On Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at 10:00 AM ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn 
House Office Building, the Committee will host a hearing titled “Oversight of the U.S. General 
Services Administration.” 

I. BACKGROUND: 
The U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) was established in 1949 to consolidate 
administrative functions throughout the federal government.  GSA’s activities managing 
acquisition, maintenance, and disposal of real and personal property, fleet vehicles, and 
information technology influences billions of dollars in annual discretionary spending 
across executive branch agencies.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 
This hearing will provide Members the opportunity to conduct oversight of the GSA’s 
activities by hearing directly from the GSA Administrator.  
 

III. WITNESS: 

The Honorable Robin Carnahan 
Administrator 
U.S. General Services Administration 


